

Date:10th March,2023

To,

The Co-ordinator IQAC Mawsynram Border Area College, Mawsynram East Khasi Hills District.

Subject: Report of the Disaster Management Cell (2022-2023)

Sir,

With reference to the subject cited above, I am submitting here the report of the Disaster Management Cell of MawsynramBorder Area College.

Thankyou

Enclosed:

- 1. Report of the Disaster Management Cell (2022-2023).
- 2. Minutes of the meetings.

Ms.E.Blah Convener Disaster Management Cell

Copy to:

- 1.Principal I/C
- 2.Disaster Management Cell File

S/d

Ms.E.Blah

Report of the Disaster Management Cell (2022-2023)

Members

- 1. Dr.Smita Basu
- 2. Mr. Welcomestar Lyngdoh
- 3. MS. Emida N. Blah (Convener)
- 4.Mr. Dawanmon Jalong
- 5.Mr. Wanteikupar Kshiar

During the academic year 2022-2023), the committee had been able to conduct only two meetings during the given time period (minutes of the meetings enclosed herewith). A field trip to India Meteorological Department, Shillong was undertaken within the academic year (Report on field trip enclosed herewith).

Ms.E.Blah

Minutes of the meeting of the Disaster Management Cell held on the 18thMay,2022 at 1.30 P.M at the Vice – Principal's office of the Mawsynram Border Area College.

Members Present

- 1. Mr. Welcomestar Lyngdoh
- 2.MS. Emida N. Blah (Convener)
- 3.Mr.Wantei Kshiar
- 4.Mr. Dawanmon Jalong

The Convener of the committee welcomed all the members and presided over the meeting.

Agendas:

- 1) Pending agenda of previous meeting-: To hang a signboard bearing emergency contact numbers.
- 2) Present agendas:
- i)Constitution of new members of the committee in place of Ms.L.Sun, Sir F.Marbaniang and Ms M.N Kharshandy.
 - ii)Visit to the Seismological department (IMD),3rd Mile Upper Shillong.
 - iii)To conduct a mockdrill on natural disaster.

Resolution:

- 1.The committee has come to a decision to install the emergency board contact at the earliest.
- 2. i)The committee arrived at a decision to include Ms.H.Syiemlieh,Ms.P.Wanrieh and Ms.B.Ryntathiang as new members of the committee.
- ii)The committee decided to visit the Seismological department on 17th June,2022 as suggested by the Principal in order to organize new activities in the college.
 - iii)The committee came up with the decision to conduct a mockdrill on natural disaster in the college premises.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the convener.

Ms.E.Blah

Minutes of the meeting of the Disaster Management Cell held on the 15th Febuary,2023 at 11.00 A.M at the conference room of the Mawsynram Border Area College.

Members Present

- 1. Mr. Welcomestar Lyngdoh
- 2.MS. Emida N. Blah (Convener)
- 3. Ms.Persara Wanrieh
- 4.Mr.Wantei Kshiar
- 5.Mr. Dawanmon Jalong
- 6.Ms.H.Syiemlieh

The Convener of the committee welcomed all the members and presided over the meeting.

Agenda:

1. Confirmation of the minutes of the previous meeting held on the 18th May,2022.

Resolution: The minutes of the meeting which was held on 18th May, 2022 was confirmed by the members.

2. Pending agendas: i) To install a signboard bearing emergency contact numbers.

Resolution: The committee has decided to entrust this to the College Campus Development committee to do the needful.

ii)To conduct a mockdrill on natural disaster.

Resolution: The committee has decided that this mockdrill on natural disaster will be conducted as per the direction of the Principal.

3.Present agendas: i)Constitution of new members

Resolution(i): The committee has selected Ms.Phila Marbaniang, Mooda Dkhar and Glorious Diengdoh as new members of the committee. And the same has been sent to the Principal for information and necessary action.

ii)To conduct an awareness programme on disaster management:

Resolution(ii): The committee has decided to send a proposal for a one day awareness programme on natural disaster to the Principal for approval and necessary action.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks from the convener.

Ms.E.Blah

Report on Field Trip To India Meteorological Department, Shillong

The Disaster Management Cell of Mawsynram Border Area College organized a field trip to India Meteorological department, Shillong on the 27th July,2022 as part of motivation and to get a better knowledge on seismology. There were 24 students along with two teachers who went to the field trip, out of which 13 were females and 11 were males.

In this field trip, the students along with the teachers visited the Department of Seismology where they were given a chance to see the seismograph an instrument needed to see when an earthquake is about to happen. They also got a chance to see the Rain - Gauge, an instrument used for collecting and calculating rainfall.



Pictures Taken During A Field Trip To IMD Shillong







Ms.E.Blah

Convener Disaster Management Cell